From: Sabha Abour <Sabha.Abour@cityofchicago.org>

Sent: Saturday, November 18, 2023 8:36 AM

To: Chasse Rehwinkel <Chasse.Rehwinkel@cityofchicago.org>; Steve Berlin
<Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>

Cc: Lamont Robinson <lamont@Ilamontjrobinson.com>

Subject: GrubHub Donation

Good Morning,

Hope you’re both well!

Sending over Grubhub’s senior dinner donation that was invoiced by Eleven City Diner. It hasn’t been
paid yet but just wanted to notify you both in case it’s dependent on the event date and not the paid
out date. Thanks!

Respectfully,

Dr. Sabha Abour, Chief of Staff | 4" Ward
Alderman Lamont J. Robinson
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CITY DINER

November 10, 2023

INVOICE

Invoice # 111023

CATERED FOOD (to-go catering) = $5150 (Mac& Cheese added)
- 275 Portions/Dinners

DELIVERY - $150 (Grubhub advised they will be unavailable to delivery)
TAX 11.75% (N/A as The Folks from the Bronsville Community Center
have kindly provided one).

TOTAL : $5300 .00
(discounted for Grubhub)

Please remit Payment to:

Eleven City Diner
1112 South Wabash
Chicago, lllinois 60605
3128485258
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